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TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF TELANGANA LIMITED

From To-

The Chief Engineer, L/,."["ﬁe Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Metro Zone / TSTRANSCO, & Head of Forest Force,

GTS Colony, Erragadda, Telangana, Aranya Bhavan,

Hyderabad — 500 045. Saifabad, Hyderabad — 500 004.

g_r.No.CE/MZ/Hvd/DE(T)/ADE(T)/AE-1/F:G-56/D.No.2730/18, Dt:10.01.19.
ir,

Sub: - Metro Zone/Hyderabad — Proposal for diversion of Forest land under F(C) Act 1980 to an
Extent of 2.178 Ha in Sangareddy RF of Sangareddy Forest Divisions for “Proposed
Construction of 220 KV Multi Circuit Line and UG Cable from 400/220 KV SS Narsapur
to Proposed 220/132/33 KV Bowrampet SS Rangareddy District in association with
evacuation of power from 2 X 800 MW Telangana STTP to be established by NTPC at
Ramagundam” — Submitted — Allocation — Requested — Reg.

Ref:- 1.Lr. No.CE/MZ/Hyd/ADE(T)/AET-I/F.No.SS-31/D.No.2732/18, dt.09.01.2018.
2.Lr.No.SE/OMC-MW/AEE (T)/AET-3/F.Bowrampet line/D.No0.2309/18, Dt.17.12.18.
3.PCCF Letter of authentication for DGPS Survey17449/2017/FCA-3/PS(i),Dt.5.1.19.
4.Lr.No.SE/OMC/M-W/DE(Tr.)/AEE(T)/AET-3/F.BowrampetLine/D.No.2490/18,

Dt.9.1.19.
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In the ref(1) cited above, the proposals for allotment of forest land for an extent of 7.9657 Ha
in Narsapur RF of Medak Forest Division including the ROFR, received from DFO Medak were
submitted to the Head Office and connected documents were also uploaded online for approval for the
subject 220KV line work. Further, vide ref(2) citéd, DGPS points detailed drawings were submitted
for the diversion of forest land for an extent of 2.178 Ha (in Sanga Reddy forest Division).

In line with the requirement cited at ref(3), Division wise proposals along with Demand Draft
(DD No.564247, Dt:9.1.2019) for an amount of Rs.3,000/- (Rupees Three thousand only) drawn in
favour of Joint Secretary, CEFNARM, Hyderabad towards verification and authentication of
DGPS & DGNSS Survey data under Forest Conservation Act 1980, along with the required
documents, Undertakings and Certificates are herewith submitted to arrange to accord relevant

approval to carry out the above said works in forest area at an early date please.

Encl: 1.1 No DD.No.564247, Dt.9.1.2019.
2.DGPS & DGNSS Survey Proposals.

/ Y ' Yours faithfully,

Y A S

CHIEF ENGINEER
METRO ZONE/HYDERABAD.

Copy Communicated to:
The Chief Engineer/Construction/TSTRANSCO/Vidyut Soudha, Hyderabad.

Copy to:
Thg éuperintending Engineer /OMC/Metro-West, Mint Compound, Hyderabad } Follow up.

The Executive Engineer /Const/ Metro-West.
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